
 

 

July 16, 2024 

 

Subject: Notice of Rafiki Coalition Board of Directors Meeting  

 

Dear Sir/Ma,  

This is to notify the general public that Rafiki Coalition for Health and Wellness will be having 

its Board of Directors meeting on Wednesday, August 28 and September 11, 2024 from 6pm 

to 8pm. The meeting will be held online via Zoom and will be made accessible to the public 

through the link and phone number that will be provided below.  

Meeting URL: https://rafikicoalition-org.zoom.us/j/88598987480?from=addon 

Meeting ID: 885 9898 7480 

            Join by Telephone: +1 669 444 9171, +1 669 900 6833 (San Jose)  

 

The Board will meet in closed executive session from 6:30pm on both days. During this closed 

executive session, access will be limited to Board members only. The agenda and other 

necessary meeting materials will be made available on the days before the respective meetings.  

For additional information and questions about the meeting please contact the Executive 

Assistant, David Oshame at doshame@rafikicoalition.org, 415-654-1577.   

https://rafikicoalition-org.zoom.us/j/88598987480?from=addon
mailto:doshame@rafikicoalition.org


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: David Oshame
To: Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Cc: Shanell Williams; Tina Seng; Sithounnolat, Dolly (MYR)
Subject: Re: Rafiki Coalition public Board of Directors Meeting
Date: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 2:47:21 PM
Attachments: Rafiki Board Meeting Announcment.pdf

 
Hi there, 

Please see attached the public announcement for Rafiki Coalition for Health and
Wellness' upcoming Board of Directors meeting.   

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Kind regards, 

David Oshame Esq, MBA 
Executive Assistant 
Rafiki Coalition for Health and Wellness  
601 Cesar Chavez St., San Francisco, CA 94124  
doshame@rafikicoalition.org  
415-615-9945, x 129  
Web: www.rafikicoalition.org 

 
415-654-1577 
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